
                 
 

 

 

 

 
 
                   
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

From: CMS SPA_Waivers_NewYork_R02 <SPA_Waivers_NewYork_R02@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 12:27 PM 

Subject: RE: Receipt of SPA or Waiver-Question on Withdrawal for NY 21-0062 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. 

CMS is in receipt of New York request to withdraw proposed State Plan amendment, NY-21-
0062 effective 7/29/2022.  CMS has stopped all processing of the above mentioned SPA. 

From: CMS SPA_Waivers_NewYork_R02 <SPA_Waivers_NewYork_R02@cms.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 9:39 AM 

Subject: Receipt of SPA or Waiver 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. 

This response confirms the receipt of your State Plan Amendment (SPA)/Waiver request 
or your response to a SPA/Waiver Request for Additional Information (RAI).  You can 
expect a formal response to your submittal to be issued within 90 days.  To calculate the 
90th day, please count the date of this receipt as day zero.  The 90th day will be 90 
calendar days from that date. 

Please note that the following SPAs need to be submitted via the CMS Medicaid and 
CHIP Program (MACPro) Portal: Health Home, Single State Agency Administration, 
and most Eligibility SPAs (with the exception of Post-Eligibility Treatment of Income). 
For additional information regarding MACPro please refer to 
https://www.medicaid.gov/state-resource-center/medicaid-and-chip-program-
portal/medicaid-and-chip-program-portal.html. 
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